CHARLOTTESVILLE-ALBEMARLE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
ADDENDUM #5
RENTAL CAR RFP AUGUST 2017
RESPONSE TO CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS
SEPTEMBER 21, 2017

Please confirm Enterprise Leasing Co of Norfolk/Richmond, LLC is considered an

incumbent concessionaire for purposes of this RFP.
A. Yes

. Addendum No. 2, Question and Answer #21 — Appendix A. Should Offerors put the annual

12-month amount or the prorated 8-month MAG amount for Year 1? If the 12 month MAG,

please add language to the RFP and agreement that states the Year 1 MAG shall be

prorated accordingly.

A. The partial MAG for year one only has been adjusted to $153,333 to reflect the 8 month
period. The wording in Appendix A under the First Year (11/1/17-6/30/18) states that the
amount listed will be for an 8 month period.

. Addendum No. 2, Question and Answer #15. Please clarify how offerors are to complete

Appendix/Exhibit | - Offeror’s Statement of Intent to Dual Brand, as this appears to be more

of a cover page rather than a form to complete. Can we submit our intent as a narrative?

A. Appendix/Exhibit | is intended to allow Proposers the opportunity to submit their intent to
dual brand either as a narrative or in a form provided by the Proposer.

. Addendum No. 2, Question and Answer #9. Again, we request that Offerors bid a MAG for

year 1 only, and that the MAGs for years 2-5 be set at 85% of the previous year's payment

to the Authority or the Year 1 Minimum MAG. Bidding based on a total 5-year MAG opens

the door to back end loading, whereas bidding a Year 1 Minimum MAG encourages a

competitive MAG at Year 1.

A. The Authority respectfully reiterates its intent to base this criteria on a combined 5-year
MAG bid. We feel the selection and allocation of spaces creates a more competitive
overall bidding process when combined bids are considered for these processes.

. Addendum No. 2, Question and Answer #26 & #29 (See also Article 2.B-D of Appendix G).
Please clarify that “total minimum guarantee”/“total bid share”/“percentage bid share” means
the Offeror’s total 5-year MAG bid as a proportion of all Offerors’ total 5-year MAGs bid.

A. This is confirmed.

. If the Authority will not change to bidding a Year 1 Minimum MAG only, we request that

selection of the counters, R/R location, and location of service facility bays and parking
spaces and the first year allocation of the R/R and service facility parking spaces be based
on first year MAG bid rather than total (5-year) bid share.

A. As stated in the agreement in Appendix G, the initial allocation for locations and spaces
will be based on the total bid share. There will be annual reallocations of R/R parking
spaces and QTA spaces based on the market share for the previous year. This does
not apply to counters or service facility bays.




7.

8.

10.

11.

12.

Addendum No. 2, Question and Answer #19. As we will be required to use the Authority’s
performance bond form, our surety has requested the addition of annual language or a
cancellation clause to the bond form. Recommended language is below:

Annual Language

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Contract, the term of the bond shall
apply from until
, and may be extended by the Surety by
Continuation Certificate. The liability of the Surety under this bond and all
continuation certificates issued in connection therewith shall not be cumulative
and shall in no event exceed the amount as set forth in this bond or in any
additions, riders, or endorsements properly issued by the Surety as
supplements thereto.

Cancellation Clause

It being further understood that this bond may be canceled by the Surety by its
mailing written notice of such cancellation to the
stating
when, not less than thirty (30) days thereafter, such cancellation shall be
effective. In no event shall Surety be liable for any payment due and payable
after the effective date of cancellation.

Are there any improvements planned to enhance the R/R lot and/or Service Facility during
the term? As discussed in the pre-bid meeting, we recommended that there be
improvements to the service facility area and are happy to provide suggestions for details of
those improvements. Please also confirm that any expenditures for said improvements will
be covered by CFCs.

Please provide the materials presented at the pre-bid meeting regarding the breakdown and
accounting of CFCs.

Section 4(e). Please confirm Enterprise Leasing Co of Norfolk/ Richmond, LLC, which
currently operates a concession at the Airport, is exempt from the proposal bond
requirement and need not complete Appendix D.

Section 9 (see also Appendix B). Section 9 of the RFP lists several criteria that are
subsequently waived for incumbents on Appendix B. Do you still want incumbents to
provide this information?

Addendum No. 2, Question and Answer #65 (see also Appendix C). This question relates to
Appendix C, which lists a space for “other” entity types to fill in their info. Please confirm
that an LLC may fill in the “Other only” section rather than complete under “Corporation”.



13.

14.

15.

16.

A. Addendum 2, Answer to Question 22 instructs LLCs to complete the information in the
Corporation section.

Article 2.C-D. Language states that new entrants shall be allocated no fewer than 15
ready/return spaces and 25 QTA spaces. Please confirm this minimum allocation is per

concession, not per brand.
A. New entrants will be allocated no fewer than 15 ready/return spaces and 25 QTA spaces

per concession.

Article 9.F. During the pre-bid meeting, potential relocations were discussed. Please keep
us informed of the timeline of such relocations. In the event Concessionaires are required to
relocate, please confirm that selection and allocation of spaces will be consistent with the
terms of this RFP (i.e. location of spaces selected in order of total bid share; and number of
spaces allocated by percentage bid share in Year 1 or by market share if the relocation

occurs in Years 2-5).

A. The Authority will make every effort to keep successful Proposers aware of all critical
timelines as related to relocations. The selection and allocation of spaces will be strictly
awarded pursuant to the terms of this RFP

With respect to the Request for Proposal, additional comments and questions, we submit
only the following: we request that CHO limit the list of terminated locations in the past 5
years to “involuntary terminations” only. There have been consolidations of brands, and
market decisions that have lead us to close certain small locations, which could make the list
onerous.

A. Approved

The following was included in Addendum 2:

Q25. ACDBE Participation. Please clarify what is to be submitted by the
following, “Each Offeror must specify the form and amount of ACDBE
participation to which it is prepared to commit.” May we submit this in narrative
form as allowed in the last bid?

A25. A narrative is fine.

Question to the airport: Would you please clarify what is expected from us as a Car Rental
company as a response to this provision so that our response is deemed compliant. What is to
be included in the “narrative” that has been reference.

A. Whatever form the rental car company chooses to use, the information should include
what ACDBE firms will be used and an estimated amount of annual expenditures made
to that company.....basically similar to the information that has been given to us every
year when we ask for ACDBE participation. Companies should document what efforts
their company uses to attempt to find ACDBE's as support for good faith efforts.
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